EBERNOE is an ecclesiastical district, formed in 1875 from Kirdford, and is about 5 miles north of Petworth station on the L. B. and South Coast railway, in the North Western division of the county, Arundel rape, dence of John Peachey esq. The population in 1891 was Rotherbridge hundred, Petworth petty sessional division, union and county court district, rural deanery of Petworth and archdeaconry and diocese of Chichester. The church of Holy Trinity, erected in 1867 by W. Peachey esq. and endowed by Lord Leconfield, is of brick in the Gothic style, and has a belify containing one bell: there are 160 sittings. The register dates from the year 1875. The living is a vicarage, net yearly value £110, with residence and three-quarters of an acre of glebe, in the gift

Elliott Rev. Edmund Hamilton M.A. | Penfold Capt. Robert, Roundwyck Vicarage Baker Eli, farmer, Shotters Peachey John, Ebernoe house

EDBURTON (anciently Edburgton) is a parish 4 miles east from Bramber station, on the Horsham and Shoreham section of the London, Brighton and South Coast railway, 7 north-west from Brighton and 53 from London, in the Mid division of the county, Atherington and Poynings hundred, Bramber rape, Steyning union and petty sessional division, Brighton county court district, rural deanery of Lewes (second division), arch-deaconry of Lewes and diocese of Chichester. The church of St. Andrew is of flint and stone, in the Early English style, and has a tower containing 3 bells: nine of the windows are stained: the font is of lead, and dates from 1180: the church was restored in 1878, at a cost of £1,573, and has 200 sittings. The register dates from he year 1559. The living is a rectory, net yearly value £215, with residence, in the gift of the Archbishop of Canterbury, and held since 1896 by the Rev. Arthur Patterson Wharton M.A. of Downing College Cambridge.

teson Wharton M.A. of Downing College, Cambridge.

Slaughter Miss Wharton Rev. Arthur Patteson M.A. Hall Harry Edmund, sexton
Rectory

Morley William, farm bailiff to F. H. Turner Alfred, farm steward to Char Andrews Hy. farm bailiff to Messrs. Robinson

Cattley Miss

Hardwick, esq. Summer's Dean frm

EGDEAN, called in the Episcopal registers, "Bleatham," is a parish, on the road from Petworth to Arundel, 12 miles north-west from Fittleworth station, on the Midhurst branch of the London, Brighton and South Coast railway, and 9 east from Midhurst, in the North Western division of the county, rape of Arundel, hundred of Rotheridge, Petworth petry sessional divi-sion, union and county court district, rural deanery of Petworth and archdeaconry and diocese of Chichester. The church of St. Bartholomew, built in 1623, is of brick and stone, and has a western bell-cote, containing one bell: a vestry was added in 1898 at a cost of £70: there are 80 sittings. The register commences in the year 1646. The living is a rectory, net yearly value £65, in the gift of the trustees of the late Mrs. Carleton

ELSTED, the "Halestede" of Domesday, is a parish with a station 1½ miles south-west from the village, on the Midhurst and Petersfield branch of the South Western railway, 5 miles west from Midhurst, 6 south-east from Petersfield and 52 from London, in the North Western division of the county, Chichester rape, Dumpford hundred, Midhurst petty sessional division, union and county court district, rural deanery of Petworth and archdeaconry and diocese of Chichester. The parish church of St. Paul is an ancient edifice of stone of Early Norman character, and has a turret containing one bell: the church was restored in 1873, when three stained windows were placed by the Rev. Frederick Augustus Vincent B.D. late rector, in memory of his son and sister, but, owing to its dilapidated state, the church was closed in 1893. The register commences in 1571. The living is a rectory, with that of Treyford and the vicarage of Didling annexed, joint net yearly value £300, with 60 acres of glebe and residence, in the gift of and held since 1895 by the Rev. John Adamson Stanley Paget-Moffatt M.A. of Exeter College, Oxford. The Rectory House was presented in 1862 by the late Hon. Mrs. Harcourt. The Primitive Methodist mission room, near the station, erected in 1884 by Edwin Albery esq. of Midhurst, is an

(Marked thus * letters should be Carpenter George Carter, blacksmith *Russell William, coal merchant * & Post office Pugh Charles, gardener to the Rev. J. A. S. Paget Moffatt M.A. Reed Richard, Three Horse ShoesP.H *Restall Fredk. farmer, ElstedMarshes via Chilgrove, Chichester) Retallack Joseph, farmer, Manor farm *Batty Jabez, carpenter & wheelwright *Russell Emma (Mrs.), shopkeeper

278.

Parish Clerk, Ephraim Holden.

Letters through Petworth arrive at 9 a.m. Wall Letter Box, High Noon's, cleared week days 5.30 p.m.; sun. days, ro a.m. North Chapel is the nearest money order & telegraph office

Letter Box, outside Ebernoe house, cleared at 5.30 p.m. National School (mixed), built in 1857, for 75 children; average attendance, 32; Miss Hannah Humphreys, mist

Brown Walter, carpentr. Litt. Wassall

Lunn Henry, carpenter

Lord Leconfield, who is lord of the manor, and the Crown are the principal landowners. The soil is green sand, clay and part gravel; subsoil, chalk and clay. The chief crops are wheat, barley, oats and potatoes. The area is 1,239 acres; rateable value, £555; the population in 1891 was 359.

Fulking, formerly a hamlet in this parish, has, under the provisions of the "Local Government Act, 1894," been formed into a civil parish in 1895.

Sexton, Harry Edmund Hall.

Letters through Upper Beeding R.S.O. which is the nearest money order office. Henfield is the nearest telegraph office

Wall Letter Box, near the Church, cleared at 7.30 a.m.

& 7.35 p.m. week days only National School (mixed), rebuilt in 1873, enlarged 1883, for 70 children; average attendance, 48; Miss Bertha Slaughter, mistress

Clarke William, blacksmith

Lee Jsph. Howard, shopkpr. Lapartmuts Robinson, esq. Truleigh farm

Coote, and held since 1892 by the Rev. Arthur Barwick Simpson M.A. of Caius College, Cambridge, prebendary of Chichester, rural dean of Petworth and surrogate, and also rector of Fittleworth, where he resides. Lord Leconfield is lord of the manor and the principal landowner. The soil is light and dry; subsoil, gravel. The chief crops are wheat, barley and turnips The area is 739 acres; rateable value, £547; the popula-

tion in 1891 was 75.
Parish Clerk, James Attrill.
Wall Letter Box cleared at 7 a.m. & 7.20 p.m.; sundays, 7 a.m. Letters through Petworth, which is the nearest money order & telegraph office, arrive at 9 a.m. The children of this parish attend the school at Fittle-

Joyes Henry, farmer (of Fittleworth), Waller's farm

iron structure, seating 100 persons. The ancient manor house, belonging to the West Dean estate, is now used as a farm house. The manor is now the property of Lord Leconfield. The principal landowners are W. D. James esq. of Westdean, Chichester, Lord Leconfield and C. Randolph esq. The soil is stiff malm land; subsoil, malmstone. The chief crops are wheat, barley and outs. The area is 1,570 acres; rateable value, £1,243; the population in 1891 was 191.

Sexton, Frank Carter.

worth or Byworth

Post Office, Elsted .- George Carter Carpenter, receiver. ost Office, Elsted.—George Carrer Carpener, recens.
Letters via Petersfield arrive at 8.30 a.m. & 3.30 pm.
Postal orders are issued here, but not paid. The nearest
money order office is at South Harting. Elsted station
is the nearest telegraph office for dispatch, but telegrams are only delivered from Harting

Letter Box, near the Rectory, cleared at 10 a.m. & 5.30

brickmaker, Station

*Stephens Stephen Forder, Railway inn Taylor Benjamin, farmer & poors rates collector, Slate House farm

Woods Wm. beer retailer, Hooksway. (Letters via Chilgrove, Chichester)

addressed via Midhurst.) *Laidley John, Laurel cottage Moffatt Rev. John Adamson Stanley Paget M.A. Rectory Morris Miss, Telegraph house (letters